

Bryan M. Fisher

12047 Kajetan Lane ♦ Orlando, FL 32827 ♦ (407) 756-5900 ♦ bmfish99@hotmail.com

REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

Highly talented Landscape Architect with over 15 yrs of experience in planning, designing, detailing and coordinating with multi disciplinary teams to achieve client's goals. Great familiarity with local and state land use codes & other regulatory frame work dealing with the built environment and remarkable expertise in client servicing, contract negotiations, zoning and planning issues, cost estimating and budget preparation, tracking project performance and monitoring the team dynamics. Core competencies include:

- ♦ Master Site / Land Planning
 - ♦ Conceptual Land Use Analysis
 - ♦ Rendering / Computer Graphics
 - ♦ Construction Documentation
 - ♦ Detailed Landscape Design
 - ♦ Schematic Design
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BOWYER SINGLETON & ASSOCIATES, Orlando, FL

SENIOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

2005 – 2009

- ♦ Managed a small department and was responsible for proposals and project management. Worked in a team environment along with other professionals in a multi-disciplinary firm.
- ♦ Responsible for master site planning projects ranging from large residential tracts through commercial and office projects. Handled projects from planning through project completion.
- ♦ Worked with our clients to achieve better land use entitlement rights for further development of their property. This involves careful coordination with state and local officials.
- ♦ Worked on numerous projects involving detailed landscape and hardscape design.

SITE SIGNATURES, INC., Tarentum, PA

ASSOCIATE LANDSCAPE DESIGNER

2004 – 2005

- ♦ Worked on large scale retail development plans for several developers throughout the country.
- ♦ Reviewed plans and document submissions while the firm acted as the "Design Review Coordinators" for the current projects.

POGGEMEYER DESIGN GROUP, INC., Bowling Green, OH

PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER

2001 – 2004

- ♦ Managed multiple projects from design development through construction documents including: indoor water park resorts, school buildings, municipal buildings, town home complexes, residential subdivisions and commercial developments.
- ♦ Worked extensively on grading and earthwork plans, calculated storm water runoff and sized storm sewer pipes.
- ♦ Generated site, planting, layout, grading and detail plans for projects in AutoCAD.

NATURE'S WAY LANDSCAPES, Bowling Green, OH

DESIGNER/SUPERVISOR

2001

- ♦ Interviewed potential clients selling the design and installation services and designed landscape plans for residential properties.
- ♦ Supervised crew of five workers and oversaw installation of materials.

Bryan M. Fisher, continued

LANDPLAN ENGINEERING, Kansas City, MO

1999 – 2001

PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER

- ◆ Designed and assisted multiple projects ranging from development to completion, including: parks and park facilities, recreation trails, streetscape beautifications, subdivision and commercial developments, and wetland mitigation projects.
- ◆ Achieved valuable experience working for a multi-disciplinary firm consisting of Landscape Architects, Civil Engineers and Surveyors.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY, Columbus, OH

College Of Engineering /Austin E. Knowlton School of Architecture

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE (BSLA)

REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

COMPUTER SKILLS

PROFICIENT IN AUTOCAD 2009, AUTODESK LAND DESKTOP 3, PHOTOSHOP, MICROSOFT WORD, EXCEL, WORD PERFECT AND POWER POINT.